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STATE OF WASHINGTON 
OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 

 
Request for Qualifications No. 2019-21  

Addendum 02 – Q&A 
 

Note to potential respondents: 
 
This Addendum is intended to revise, clarify and become part of RFQ No. 2019-21, issued May 
20, 2019.  
 
All amendments, addendums, and notifications will be posted on the OSPI website (if this was 
an open procurement) and released via the Washington Electronic Business Solution (WEBS) 
website.  
 

1. QUESTION: Are you still accepting/needing more CIPs?  I know the deadline for the 
application has passed, but I didn’t know if it was a “hard” deadline. 
ANSWER: Yes, the RFQ will remain open until all positions for support have been filled 
or December 31, 2019 (whichever is first). 

 
2. QUESTION: If you are needing more CIPS…what areas are most pressing?  For 

example, Change Management, English Learners, etc. 
ANSWER: We currently need additional CIP support in all areas (except Change 
Management); however, the most need is in English Learners, Students with Disabilities, 
and Math. 
 

3. QUESTION: Would you entertain NCESD applying to be a CIP? 
ANSWER: The RFQ is open to all individuals, companies/firms, and entities who meet 
the minimum qualifications and can fulfill the needs of the RFQ.  This would include 
Educational Service Districts. 

 
4. QUESTION: We are located [out of state] and would like clarification regarding travel to 

Washington to complete this work or if the the $85/hour is negotiable. 
ANSWER: The hourly rate of $85 is not negotiable, but the number of total contracted 
days can be - between 125 and 220. Out of state consultants are responsible for the 
cost of travel to Washington to fulfill the duties of their contract; once you arrive in 
Washington, you'll be reimbursed for travel expenses in accordance with Washington 
state rates. 

 

5. QUESTION: I have been interested in this contract but was wondering about the travel 
commitment. How much travel is typically required for Continuous Improvement Partners 
(specifically MTSS)? Are we able to limit travel to a certain geographic area? 
ANSWER: Travel time is dependent on the number of schools/districts you are assigned 
to serve, based on need, and the areas in which they are located. You may clarify in 
your proposal (and during the negotiation period if selected to receive a contract) that 
you would prefer to stay in a certain geographic area; however, it can’t be guaranteed 
that your area of expertise will be requested in the region you have identified. 

http://www.k12.wa.us/RFP/default.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webscust/

